
MEMORANDUM

Date: August 24,2020

To: Transfer 84279

From: Jake Nebeker

Re: Review & Evaluation of Sufficiency of lnformation

This transfer proposes to change the place of use for a 3-acre portion of water right35-2226. Applicant
proposes to move the 3-acres to better reflect current irrigation practices.

Authority to File:
Applicant is the current owner of record for water right 35-2226. Gary Judge passed away. The applicant
provided an ldaho State certificate of death for Gary Judge.

Water Right Validity:
Water right35-2226 was decreed in the SRBA in 2012. According to 2013,2015, and 2017 aerial photos
120-acres have been irrigated. Forfeiture does not appearto be an issue.

lnjury to Other Water Rights:
The watermaster was notified of the application and did not oppose approval of this application. The
proposed changes does not have a hydrological impact. lnjury to other water rights does not appear to be
an issue.

Enlargement of Use:
The proposed change will not result in an increase in any of the elements of the water right. Water right
includes a condition stating that the right is combined with water from Aberdeen Springfield Canal
Company. The existing place of use is within the service area for the Aberdeen Springfield Canal
Company. Enlargement does not appear to be an issue.

Local Public interest:
No issues identified.

Beneficial Use/Conservation of Water Resources:
No issues identified.

Review of the application finds there is no clear inconsistency with criteria set forth in Section 42-222
ldaho Code preventing processing of this application.


